Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

From: Xin Yu (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 2:14 PM

To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto); Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF); SUR

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SND 5974U Ref: ACS/105/009/2022/071
Attachments: SND 5974U LKKAdjustment.pdf

Dear Hafizul,

Enclosed herewith the Amended report.

Sorry for any inconvenience caused.

Thanks and Best Regards,

Xin Yu | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | fax: 6256-4315 | email: xinyu@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>; Xin Yu (LKK Auto) <xinyu@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: Re: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SND 5974U Ref: ACS/105/009/2022/071

Dear Hafizul,

Thank you for your email.

Dear Xin Yu,

Kindly assist.

Best Regards,
Elaine | Reports
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Sent: Friday, February 3, 2023 11:35 AM

To: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SND 5974U Ref: ACS/105/009/2022/071




Hi Elaine,

Can we check why the recommended repair cost for this case is outside the estimated upper range of repair cost?

| RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS | | | 1,081.84|
Report Ref No. CS/SPF22011726/Twy3e2

NOTES : THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF
§1,500-52,500

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rahmat
Assistant Logistics Support Officer
Corporate Services Division | Police Logistics Department
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From: Elaine Kuan (LKK Auto) <elainekuan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 5:10 pm

To: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>

Cc: Cui Fen ENG (SPF) <ENG_Cui_Fen@spf.gov.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Survey Report & Invoice of Vehicle SND 5974U Ref: ACS/105/009/2022/071

Dear Hafizul,

Enclose Survey Report of SND 5974U.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Elaine | Reports

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd.

Phone: 6256-3561 Ext.111 email: report@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 Singapore 408933




